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June 7, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable School Board Members
FROM:; Kendra Goodman, CPPQO, CPPE, Purchasing Agent
SUBJECT: Renewal of Florida Department of Education, Division of Vocational Rehabilitation

Third-Party Cooperative Arrangement for Community-Based Work Experiences

On August 17, 2010, official action (attached) was taken to approve the above-referenced confract for
community-based work experiences. The term of the confract is due to expire on June 30, 2011. The
Department of Education has notified the District that they would like to renew this contract for the
term July 1, 2011 — June 30, 2012. Please see ihe aftached memo from Dr. Monica Verra, Director of
Exceptional Student Education, for detaited information.

We are requesting Board approval of the two (2) attached renewal documents. The anticipated cost
to the District is $49,117.37, funded through this Agreement and District FTE. The DOE memo
references a larger dollar total than this figure, which reflects the total cumulative cost of the contract
since its inception. Mrs. Ruth Reilly, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instructional
Services, has approved this renewal. The Cooperative Arrangement is permitted under Florida
Administrative Rule 8A-1.012(11)(a).

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Ms. Elizabeth Cooper, Supervisor of ESE, or
me at your earliest convenience,

KDG/az
Aftachments

Date/Time: June 1, 2011 09:49:00
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Ao SRR Heather Fiorentino, Superintendent wiw. pasco.k12 fl.us

Department of Exceptional Student Education
Aprit Stephenson, Bookkeeper
813/ 794-2764  Fax: 813/794-2117

727/ 774-2764  TDD: 813/794-2484 MEMORANDUM
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DATE: June 7, 2011
TO: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

FROM: April Stephenson, Bookkeeper, Exceptional Student Education
Monica Verra-Tirado, Ed. D., Director of Exceptional Student Education4O~

RE: Renewal of the Florida Department of Education, Division of Vocational
Rehabilitation Third Party Cooperative Arrangement for Community Based
Work Experiences (2011-2012)

The Florida Department of Education, Division of Vocational Rehabilitation Third
Party Cooperative Arrangement for Community Based Work Experiences was
originally Board approved on August 17, 2010, This Arrangement will expire on June 30,
2011. The Department of Education has notified the District that they are exercising their
option to renew this contract for the time period of July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012; therefore,
the Exceptional Student Education Department is requesting School Board approval of the
renewal document.

The anticipated cost shall not exceed $49,117.37, We are currently funding two positions.
The funding sources are this Arrangement and District FTE.

The School Board will need to sign both renewal documents,

Please contact Elizabeth C. Cooper at extension 42852 if you have any questions. Thank you
for your assistance with this request.

MV/as

Xc: Ruth B. Reilly, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instructional Services
Elizabeth C. Cooper, ESE Department
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION Dr. Eric J. Smith

Commissioner of Education

Members

DR. AKSHAY DESAI
ROBERTO MARTINEZ
MARK KAPLAN

JOHN R, PADGET
KATHLEEN SHANAHAN

April 26, 2011

Ms. Carol Petrashek

Pasco County School District
7825 Campus Drive

New Port Richey, Florida 34563

Dear Ms. Petrashek:

Pursuant to Section 287.057(14)(a), Florida Statutes and Section VI of the Contract, the
Department of Education is exercising its option to renew this contract for, Community Based
Work Experiences, if mutually agreed to by both parties beginning on July 1, 2011 and ending
on June 30, 2012, in an amount not to exceed $49,117.37, for the afore stated period of time.
The total amount of the contract is $98,234.74, inclusive of the amount stated in the original
contract and all amount changes to the contract through amendment and subsequent
renewals. All terms and conditions of said criginal contract and any supplements and
amendments thereto shall remain in force and effect for this renewal. Please indicate your
acceptance of this renewal by having your company’s authorized signer, sign in the block
indicated below and return to me before June 30, 2011 to: Florida Department of Education,
Division of Vocational Rehabilitation, 2002-A Old Saint Augustine Road, Tallahassee, Florida
32301

Sincerely,

Pamela Lightbourne

Senior Management Analyst C CONTRA™Y REVIEWED |
(850) 245-3275 AND APPROVED:
\@69\ Loy

325 W, GAINES STREET * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0400 + (850) 245-0505 » www.fldoe.org



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Renewal for DOE Contract Number 11-

122 by their undersigned officials as duly authorized.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Signature

Print Name

Title

Date

Approved as to form and legality
By the DOE General Counsel’s Office

Signature

Print Name

Title

Date

Sef) o

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Signature

Joanne Hurley
Print Name

Board Chailr

Title

June 7, 2011

Date

CONTRACT REVIEWED
ND APPROVED:

el
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August 17, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorabie School Board Members A

FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPO, CPPB, Purchasing Agent

SUBJECT: Florida Department of Education (DOE) Division of Vocational Rehabilitation

Third-Party Cooperative Arrangement for Community Based Work
Experiences, 2010 - 2011

The Exceptional Student Education Department (ESE) is requesting Board approval of the attached
cooperative agreement for community-based work experiences. Please see the attached memo from
Dr. Monica Verra, Director of ESE, for details regarding the Arrangement. The term of the contract will
be upon DOE approval through June 30, 2011.

The Arrangement has been reviewed and approved by Ms. Nancy Alfonso, Board Attorney. The
Cooperative Arrangement is paermitted under Florida Administrative Rule 86A-1.012(11}a). The
anticipated cost is $156,000, to be funded befween this Arrangement and District FTE funding.

At this time, we are requesting Board approval on both originals of the Arrangement. Should you

have any questions or concerns, please contact Ms. Elizabeth Cooper, Supervisor of ESE, or me at
your earliest convenience.

KDG/az
Attachments

Digtriet Sehool Board
of Pasgo County

AUG 17 2010

Board Approvad
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